



June 8, 2026

His Worship Abraham Zebian
Mayor, West Hants Regional Municipality
76 Morison Dr., P.O. Box 3000
Windsor, NS B0N 2T0

Dear Mayor Zebian:

The Municipality of East Hants has begun its ten-year review of the Official Community Plan. The Plan was last updated between 2021 and 2023 to establish comprehensive zoning across the entire Municipality. Although the last comprehensive review concluded in 2016. This review will involve a thorough examination of land use planning throughout East Hants and will consider new regulations to address emerging land use matters, including those related to advancing technologies, growth, and climate change.

As part of the review process, East Hants is formally notifying neighbouring municipalities. We would welcome the opportunity to meet with the West Hants Regional Municipality to discuss any planning-related matters of mutual interest. The review is anticipated to take approximately 24 months to complete.

Information about the review process, including background reports, mapping, and draft documents, will be available at easthants.ca/community-plan-update.

To arrange a meeting to discuss the Official Community Plan and its ongoing review, please contact John Woodford, Director of Planning & Development at jwoodford@easthants.ca or 902.883.6120.

Sincerely,

Eleanor Roulston,
Warden